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magazine, that he had been approached with an Differ to purchase some confi- dential photographs of the assassination-of President Kennedy. These 	I photographs  were pl)erred to show the large head/wounds with parts of the skull missing. Ruby unders oo• a t s o fer was made to Moss by either Attorney Tom Howard or his representative. No price was mentioned as to the cost of these photographs. 

Ruby said he understood that these photographs are apparently in the possession of law-enforcement officials in Dallas, but all evidence and photographs would become available to Howard for Jack Ruby's defense. 

Earl Ruby departed Los Angeles on December 3, 1963, and flew to Dallas where he conferred with his sister, Eva Grant, and his brother, Jack Ruby, concerning the forthcoming story. While in Dallas, Ruby said he talked to Tom Howard about these photographs, at which time Howard emphatically denied any knowledge concerning them. 

Ruby did not have 'Whit eId's home address in 	Angeles, but.--',Ke supplied his two telepho numbers, those being P0-3-39aTand TR4-4482. Shore resides at 199 N.'Almont Drive, Los Anaele:S748„-talifOrriia business phone HO b-82_11, and resident phone numbers BRJ:2-9836 and CR-41.0043. 
i Ruby said he would advise this office immediately if further detAil ,,n erning anyaspect of this case come to his attention. 

,e-confidential source has advised that Detroit telephone number 3532:2730 was listed to Earl Rub untilNovember 25, 1963, at w4eK time his nuro-e.i was changed to 3533870. His home address is225.4)ToodIftrid Dri e, 'Southfield, Eichigaii. -TEMUsiness telephone number is UN4-0400.  
(J) CONCLUSION: 

Two copies of this report are being furnished the Dallas Office by air 

Two copies of this report, along with a copy of Inspector Kelley's memo andum, are being furnished the Los Angeles Office for informational p 
	ses only. 

RRL/jac 
—Le in LI Ln -a- A. 	4.J., 



ReBulet March 19, 1964. 

Enclosed are six copies of to letterhead me. ,.rar/1 -1 
dated March 26, 1964, in captioned matter. Two co17,1,2::: of 
this memorandum which has album of photor. T, Lis attara d 
are for dissemination to the President's CovisEor. a. 
the Bureau. 

Extra copies of the enclosed memora.,,i11:. 
thisletter are furnished in the event the Eurcau d3L_ces 
to furnish them to Dallas. 
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TO 	 Director, FBI (105-82555) 

SUBJECT: 
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April 8, 1:-.1.L34 

BY COURII:1. sEraIc:B 

honorable 074 Lee Rankin 
General Counsel 
The President's Commission 
200 Maryland Avenue, N. B. 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear Mr, Rankin: 

 

There are enclosed two copies of 
dated March 26, 1064, at FaEW,pgton, D. C., N7:11- 
an allegation that lree_nram;-.0s-wald was in YoLtrc!..:11  
during the Summer of 1953. I, ------ 

For your information, the reccei,:i 	L- ;c 
Roily and Company, Incorporated, New Orlc,ano, 
that Oswald vas on the job Monday througli 
June 3 through 7, 1963, and that he was alca or the 
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partmeat::: 
asse Seal9r __L_ 

Secret Service 
contacted his 
seen distribut 
on St. Jacques 
Summer of 1963 

6 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL' BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

CONFIDDiti 
	

WASEEINGTOIC ES, D. 

March 20, 1964.' 

. . 	Classified by 	4, 4( Z) 
LEE HARVEY °SWALD  Date of Declasslf Ica t crt ir-7---? I/ 6 	

Exempt from GIBS, Category 	 ,-7, 

O." WIZ/77 etter-drra7Kvember 29, 1963, Mr. Aurelien 
Customs RePresettMLM!Ilte_7(g4ThlirTQAWY.- AlriiI:=Pf0.147-advised the United States 
Washington, D. C., that several persons had 

office and stated that LEE OSWALD had been 
ing pamphlets entitled "Fair Play for Ctba," 
and McGill Streets in Montteal during the 
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ea 	una e o-ela 
ipersons had contacted his office and it 
;suEimarization of all the information he 
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illef. LER HARVEY OSWALD 

press and from word of mouth and he, Chasse, was unable to 
name anyone who could furnish definite information re arding 
OSWALD's ossible appearance in Montreal apart fror 
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White 
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WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 	1 - Mr. Shaneyfelt 
Mr.- Robert B. Olsen 

To: Senior Counsel 
Commission on CIA Activities 
Within the United States 

Washington, D. C. 20500 

Re: Commission on CIA Activities 
Within the United States 

April 21, 1975 

REGIST= 
62-116391 

FBI FILE NO. 

D-- T50415161 HO LAB. NO. 	D-750415162 HO 

YOUR NO. 

Addressee 	 Clarence M. Kelley Examination requested by: 	
Director Two letters dated April 2, 1975, and April 4 1975, directed to Mr. James A. Wilderotter 

Examination requested: 	Photographic  

Twenty-one photographs of E. HOWARD HUNT 

Thirty-four photographs of rRA7Tg STURGIS 

Result of examination: 

The photographs of E. HOWARD HUNT were compared with the shortest and oldest of the three men arrested in Dallas, Texas, on November 22, 1963, as depicted in photographs previously furnished to the 1771I Laboratory with the following results: 

1. The shortest and oldest man of the three men arrested in Dallas, Texas, on November 22, 1963, compared with photographs of E. HOWARD HUNT, shows a marked and significant age difference, with Mr. Hunt having; a much younger appearance. 

2. The jowl area of the chin of the oldest man has protruding pouches while this area of HUNT's chin is smooth and tightly contoured. 
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3. The nose of the older man apears more 

bulbous while the none of HUNT is more augular or 

pointed. 

4. There appear to be some incoD7istencies 

in the ear c9utours; however, the known r, otographs 

of HUNT show differences in the ear contours between 

the late 1950 photographs and the mid to late 1960 

photographs. The ear contours - 0f the oldet individual 

in the Dallas photographs are different from the ear 

contours of HUNT in the mid to late 1960 Ootoirraphs. 

All of the at, ov-,- characterietice sic considered 

sufficient to :wprcrt the opinion as previously stated that 

the oldestindivIdual in the Dallas photographs is not 

E. hOWAI1I) HUNT. 

• The tallest of the three men arrested in Dallas, Te: 

on November 22, 19C3, and shown in the photographs previously 

furnished to the FBI Laboratory, was compared !;lth the 

photographs of 7P.A!!N nTin,ITS with the followir—results: 

1. Tb,  tr.11est of the three men in thr Dallas 

	

photographs he l 	 at pearanoe of a Nordic 

type and FRAN 5118 6I has A very definite appearance 

of a Latin. 

2. FRANK STUHGIS hes very black wavy • hair, 

ra_land' the Nordic Anlirldual has  light or blonde ,straighter 

hair. 

3. FRA 	:: 1.7'1I2 has a rather round face with 

square chin lincl and the lodic individual ha' an 

oval shaped face wIth a less square or more rounded chin. 

4. The ratio of the length of the nose to 

the height of the forehead from the bridge of the nose 

to the hairline shp:-: these measurements approximately 

equal on STURGIS ar ccmnared to a greater forehead height 

than nose lOngth or the Nordic individual. This 3!; most 

obvious in tne richt profile where the nose and forehead 

of STURGIS measure z4prroximate1y 7/8 inch. The nose 

of the Nordic individual measures 7/8 inch
,and the 

forehead approximately 1 3/8 inohes., 

taEe 2 
0-750415161 HO 	
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5. Some differences in ear contours were 
'noted with the right ear of STURGIS bWing slightly 
triangular in shape. 	 * 

6. The left ear of STURGIS has a slight 
projection along the outer edge about one-third down 
from the top. This projection does not appear in a similar view of the left ear of the Nordic individual. 

7. The general outer contour of the left ear is more triangular on STURGIS and has a more distinct lobe, while the ear of the Nordic individual is wider 
at the lower-half and has very little lobe. 

8. Differences were noted in the nose ccntours and general facial contours between comparable Thotographa of STURGIS and the tallest individual in the Dallas photographs. 

All of the above characteristics strongly support the previously stated conclusions that the tallest of the three individuals arrested in Dallas, Texas, on November 22, 1963, in not FRANK STURGIS. 

Further, it is the opinion of this Laboratory, based on the examination conducted, that neither E. HOWV715 HIEJT nor FRANK STURGIS appear as any of the three "derelicts" arrested in Dallas, Texas, as shown in the photographs submitted. 

Your request for a determination of the height of the individuals in the Dallas photographs based on an on-site study in under investigation, and this study will be made as aeon as appropriate bac)t-Fround information can be obtained. 

The thirty-four photographs of FRANK STURGIS and the twenty-one photographs of E. HOWARD HUNT that you furnished for this examination are attached. Copies of these photographs have been retained in the FBI Laboratory. 
One set of these photographs is attached for your files. 

Page 
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 	UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
_ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG TION 

Memorandum 	 )z) 
DATE: 12/12/78 

nyiS\ 
TO : Assistant Attorney General 	kr \Z 	t°9  

Criminal Division 

	

zr7 	, 	
1 PROM : Director. FBI (62-109060) 	

, 	
. 

 

suarEcr: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT 
JOHN F. KENNEDY 

ATTN: MR. ROBERT L. KEUCH 

Reference is made to 	 memorandum dated 	  
(your file 	  

LHM 
There is enclosed one copy of41:DXSP...1545aZISrillaatVWCZC 	  

dated  11/29/78 	at  Denver, Colorado  

A. — This covers the preliminary investigation and no further action concerning 
a full investigation will be taken by this Bureau unless the Department so directs. 

B. — The investigation is continuing and you will be furnished copies of 
reports as they are received. 

C- — The investigation requested by you has now been completed. Unless 
advised to the contrary no further inquiries will be made by this Bureau. 

D. Pursuant to instructions issued by the Department. no investigation will 
be conducted in this matter unless specifically directed by the Department. 

E. — Please advise whether you desire any further investigation. 

F. — This is submitted for your information and you will be advised of further 
developments. 

G. This is submitted for your information and no further investigation will 
be conducted unless specifically requested by the Department. 

H. '-1This covers the receipt of a complaint and no further action will be 
taken by this Bureau unless the Department so directs. 

Enc. 

The enclosed is being furnished for your information. You 
are requested to furnish a copy to HSCA. 

IRID-OJ Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan 	 1F  € 



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Denver, Colorado 
November 29,1978 

L1 / 

In Reply, Plasm Refer to 
File No. 

 

ASSASSINATION OF PRESInENT 
JOHN F. KENNEDY 

IC'  

Colorado, appeared at the Colorado Springs Resi e Agency of the FBI, Colorado Springs, Colorado, at which time he furnished the following information: 

He stated his brother,111111111111rhad contacted him on November 14, 1978, and had told him that their father had a home movie which he, the father, had taken denictinF the assassination of President John F. Kennedy. 1111111radvised that his father does have a film whit was taken in Dallas, Texas on the day of the assassination. He further explained that the film was taken from a point opposite the grass knoll near the triple undernass. He stated the film did not show the actual shooting of the President, but did show the activities taking place immediately after the shooting as the limousine passed under the triPle underpass. 	 stated that shortly after the assassination a a as ounty Deputy Sheriff, whose name he could not recall, but who had been a friend of the Daniel family, had viewed the film, but had not taken a copy of it. 

advised his parents are Jack and Wanda Danie and they reside at 
Dallas, Texas, telephone number 

•■•••••• 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property 
of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside 
your apency. 

IF•t/ 00.1 



 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

hi Reply, Pismo Refer so 
Pao No. 

Dallas, Texas 
January 22, 1980 

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT 
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY 
NOVEMBER 22, 1963, 
DALLAS, TEXAS 

Reference is made to the memorandum of Robert L. 

Keuch, Special Counsel to the Attorney General, U. S. Depart-

ment of Justice, to Director, FBI, dated November 21, 1979. 

Specific reference is made to the investigation requested 

under Item I of that memorandum. 

On January 4, 1980, 
, Dallas, Texas, Police De a ent, a v se 

he has been assigned to the 	 or the past 

He is somewhat familiar w 	t e Dallas Police 

epar en 	estigation of the assassination of President 

John F. Kennedy. He is pretty certain that the Dallas Police 

Department never had a photograph of Jack Ruby, Johnny Roselli, 

Sam Giancano, Ed Mc Lamore, and an unidentified oung man 

believed to be Lee Harvey Oswald. 	 stated that 

he most certainly was never aware of suc a p otograph. He 

stated that the Dallas Police Department investigations of 

the assassination of President Kennedy and the murder of 

Lee Harvey Oswald have been closed for many years. It has 

been his policy, and as far as he knows, the policy of other 

investigators to refer any individuals who claimed 

111111/11information concerning the assassination of President 

Kennedy to the FBI during the past several years. 

This document contains neither recommendations 

nor conclusions of the FBI. It 	the  property 
l of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and 

its contents are not to be distributed outside 

your agency. 



ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT 
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY  

4111111111111, stated that all the material the 
Dallas Police Department had in its possession concerning 
the President Kennedy assassination was turned over to the 
House Select Committee on Assassination. He helped in the 
packing and gathering of this material. 

advised that the Dallas Police 
Department personnel rep• 	not list a current police 
officer by the name of 	 The records reflect 
that a police officer 	 Le of 	 as 
suspended on December 30, 1963. He a vise t a this 
personnel record is presently in storage, but could be 
obtained, if necessary. 

On January 4, 1980, 

he as ear■ a rumor concerning 
shows Jack Ruby, Lee Harvey 0 
He heard this rumor from a 
from 111.1111 several months ago. 
telephonee ca caller who claims thav 
types of covert activities. 
about 	 reliability, but 
does not ave a photograph showin 

a as, exas, s a e 
otograph that allegedly 
nd others together. 

who called in 
s an inveterate 

e been nvolved in all 
does t know anything 

that he, 	certainly 
g Ruby and Oswald together. 

2* 
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

--FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

-Dallas, Texas 74p17,,Plroor Refer go 
dr41111k No. 

 

 

January 17, 1980 

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN 
FITZGERALD KENNEDY 
NOVEMBER 22, 1963, 
-DALLAS, TEXAS 

 

ef7C/ 

Reference is made to the memorandum of 
Robert L.Keuch, Special Counsel to the Attorney 
General, U. S. Department of Justice, to Director, 
Federal Bureau of Investigation, dated November 21, 1979. 
Specific reference is made to the investigation requested under item VIII of that memorandum. 

1111111 On January 3, 1980, Jack W. Daniel, 
Dallas, Texas, telephone 	er 

was interviewed by Special Agent 
Federal Bureau of Investigation, Da as, Texas. 

Mr. Daniel stated that he took his three sons, Daniel, 
David and Randy to see President Kennedy on November 
22, 1963 at Dallas, Texas. He and his three sons positioned themselves on the westside of the triple 
underpass, which is a continuation of Elm Street. Mr. 
Daniel took approximately ten seconds of regular 8mm 
color movie film as the presidential motorcade was 
driving through the triple underpass and emerging from the triple underpass. From his camera's vantage point 
you could see through the triple underpass and observe 
some of the street and grassy area east of the triple 
.underpass. 4113e .stated that the Texas SchoollBook Depository lauilding is not visible in his film. President Kennedy's 
limousine, Vice President Johnson's limousine, and 
Dallas Police Chief Curry's car can be seen in the film. —A0ne Dallas policeman on a motorcyle is also visible on the film. .1••••••me, 

Mr. Daniel stated that the film was taken filth an Argus Bum movie camera using Kodacolor film. 41ke stated 

4447AW. 115ais document contains neither recommendations tumreionclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it land its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 	
_ok= 



ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY  

that he has never personally counted the individual movie frames 

but newspaper articles on the movie film listed the frame count 
as 176. 

Mr. -John L. Sigalos, 1300 SepubliclNational 

Bank Tower, Dallas, Texas, attorney, represents him 
concerning the film. The film has been copyrighted. 

He furnished a copy of the film to Gary 
Cornwell, Deputy Chief Counsel, House Select Committee 
on Assassinations on December 28, 1978 for appropriate 
examination. 

Mr. Daniel stated that in order not to 

damage the original film it should never be viewed through 
the use of a normal movie projector. 

He advised that a viewing of the film would 

have to be arranged through his attorney, John L. 

Sigalos. 

On January 10, 1980, Special Agent, 

Federal Bureau of Investigation, Dallas, viewed a copy 
of 

Mr. Daniel's film at the law office of John L. Sigalos. 

The film shows images as described by Mr. Daniel. The 
film does not show the Texas Book Depository Building. 

The film shows part of the presidential motorcade 

emerging from the triple underpass and shows the 
relative spacing of some of the vehicles in the motorcad

e. 

The film also shows an individual on a motorcycle. 

f27C/ 	On January 14, •80 Mr. Sigalos telephonically 

contacted Special Agent 	and advised 

that he is making arrangements to have another copy made
 of 

both' :-..e., Daniel and the Charles Bronson film. 
Be will 

. 1. 	104en .:4i1 copies of the films directly to Robert  Kmuch, 	iate raver 

i 

g.-  ,4pecial Counsel to the Attorney General, with m
..,, T44.2.--e- 

'itover letter setting forth the conditions =Ur- which the copies  

eland/or originals of the films may be copied for add
itional 

Aphotographic analysis. 
 .,..,. 

-- r•a4:„ = 
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• a: 

2* 

43-) c/ 



Reply, Moose Itofor 
No. 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

U 

.FEDERAL EIIREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Indianapolis, Indiana 
December 28, 1979 

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT 
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY, 
_NOVEMBER 23, 1963, DALLAS, TEXAS, 
MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION CONCERNING 

ember 14 1979 
her 

n• ana, to 	er t 	ad some photographs 

er information concerning the assassination o
f 

President John Kennedy, but she has never se
en the 

photographs or. the information. 	 stated her 

ignip
rinstructed her to write the Centra ntelligence 
and advise them that he had this information. 

Indiana, advised he obtained 12 black--and-white 
photographs and negatives, dated November 19

63, which 

t President Kennedy's motorcade in Dallas, Texas. 

stated of these 12 photographs, there are fou
r 

ch he consid 	o be unique pictures. In these 
_,your pictures, 	advises there is an individual who 

4ppears to be ho ng a rifle pointed at e
 residential 

Ibotoreade. In one picture in particular, 	stated 

there is a visible shell casing being ejected rom this 

rifle. 

lily way ofleadkground, 
-the photographs in late 1973 or oar 

Alndividual, whose identity he -wo 
the Louisville, Kentucky, area. 

advised he obtained 
y 1974 from an 
n• disclose in 

advised the 	---- 
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is dascribediiii -111111■1•1111111 • 
---vRace 
43ex 
Date of Birth 

-"lace of 'Birth 
Veight 
Weight 

-ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT 
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY, 	 - 

- 	 NISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION CONCERNING 
NOVEMIER 23, 1963, DALLAS, TEXAS, 

hiCe individual be obtained the photographs from was the same I  1 	individual who took the photographs in Dallas, Texas. 
tated he does not have the items in his possession 

as ey are being maintained by another individual, whose 
identity 	would not disclose, in be Louisville, 
entucky, area. 

4111111went on to advise the same individual 
who furnished t e photographs to him also gave him 
Information that there are files on Lee Harvey Oswald 
-maintained by the TGB. 

1111111stated he would like a deal to be made 
whereby he could receive a shorter sentence in return 
for the photographs. 

ant did advise, however, be would allow the 
Federal Bureau of Investigation to review these photographs. 
Re stated the 	ime his relatives come to visit him 
at the 	 he would furnish them 
imforma on o 	ey cou o ain the 	o ra hs 
-further advised he would instruct his 
to keep the photographs in her possession 
Indiana, and he would further instruct her to contact the 
_Federal Bureau of Investigation when she had the photographs. 
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-Typedt ..11/16/79 
-4.11115var6er r = nin 

;7■16,71+5.- ; 

Illarectoz 
4,7411Woderal Bureau of Investigation 

40Rebert L. Z. 
=-/ipesial Counsel to the Attorney general 

411111C41.1311cuT11 :Jed 

-11poort  of the Select Committee on Assassin4ions  

-the Select Committee on Assassinations of the litaited States 

Bow of Representatives secommeaded is its final report that 

the Depertment of Justice review the Consittam's findings mod 

report the DaPertinatis analysis iif those findisgs to the 

aadietary Commaittee of the Bosse of ilepreeentatives. The 

Department was specifically requested to 'evaluate the seed for 

*artier investigation into the facts eurrousating the assassination 

of President John t. Sennedy. 

-Zs furtherance of that Coograssioaal saute. it As requested 

that the PSI review several aspects of its previous investigation 

and oonsider the advisability of further investigation in those 

MAXWOW areas. Gime topic of concern is the evalaation of 

eccoustical materials. 111 recommendations regarding that topic 

have been solicited in a previous memorandum. 

-"She following materials, forearded to my office by the IIPSI, 

involve matters which appear to deserve farther, United, investi-

viatica. the mature of further investigation insight is suggested 

with each reference. Zach of the referenced reports As the most 

recent report received zegardiag a particatier topic. lit is 

understood that some of these reports ladicate on PSI intent to 

imondact further investigation following the effort Agate. 4f 

2,-/turther Imvestigation was coaduated fallowing thelgate of bey 

Irefarescad /report, it is requested that copies of the auPPle-

-mental reports be referred to ay office. *a the usteiat *hat 

-fir informstion is kaolin to the !II iiihich isidelevaat to the 

_joie of the advisability of iemmiecting *h is 

tive tasks, please notify ay' office Of tint 

-1111111111111111111Ralleges that a 1PiatILTO amiss 'taken in4ack 

AllMby a aigat club which includes Sack Ruby and lan unidentified 

-41Records Aillen. Litigation tliCiibbage 12) ippie3112r-;;;elich  
Tik-= 
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Taos. neia 	 te be Loa Sarver Oswald. eaffar 

Anatol *bat sepia, of this picture are oarristly is the heads 

-41bf the agUsujigiabajbmig art the fialLas IPolice ilepartummt. It 

la lisoiested that the MX attempt he mail= the emistesse of 

Amite to with the Dallas Polies Department. Si au& a photo 

Alless mist, a copy sheald b obtained free the Dallas Police 

lospertnent. It Amid not he necessary be attempt to Leona 

llistammtaLSALURialta  ittlice awl Ceetissed Aasassisati  

. 	• 

att. is remested that the VW attempt Ito matirs11111, 

11111WeaUa atissis  aagariallilMIR aid 	 eassaigo 

it sack ikari and 	 Volqbalktiala of 

litheliildatesee ef 	par exticis ropardiaci puss auteofis-i- 

rentiAper 	of 	 allegetiess. *If 	 al4eyations ringlillarno raid be es apprepriatetiarof linsfirsig 

U  
-.41Ippesr cslo.tasUatM U La someamseded t ea attempt lie node 

-to Amato sad laterrvisisallilli awe ia seatily ishostable, 

" tliAttli i 

. 	. 

-•=A • 

--! 
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Presideet J Yitamerald lemnadv, Bovenber 22, 1162.  

limas" 	 -vyikg; 

interviewed regardiag 

Ammilim allegations that
 	was asked to kill Presidem

t 

1Womedy a mmn aimed 	
An effort maid also be sm44 to 

'man= 	 is report to the Tederal Sarum of 

lArve 	at a rat  iformis field edifice. lba farther investi- 

gation is necessary salsas the content of 111111.1111.raspense 

-causes additional investigative tasks to appear apcmcwriate. 

MrtaailefdLiEntlaihNUIllid  Nsfrusier 29. lrril out Art  

ainalaim&i2kiaajimaatent 

Jack sad wand& Denial of 	
Dallas, 

j
Texas, telephome amber 	 aboeld be cootacted. 1Mway 

should be asked to eemfirm or deny the existemse of a film of 

the grassy knoll, takes on the day of the assassinatioa, as 

described by their son, Beady Daniel. If tech • film, does 

exist, efforts should be made to obtain the film and to review 

its coetests for widgeon relevant to this investigation. Is 

the evemt that Jack and Mande Mendel dry the exietemee of such 

a file, it is recommended that mid Denial be contacted and 

given ea opportenity to reepcsd to Mandy Daniel's allegation 

that he told Ready of the film's ondatence. 

lit is reconmeeded thatillillillirbe interviewed regardins 

her alleged kmowledge of relevant photographs and other infer- 

] 

motion involving Zee R. Oswald llo further investigation, 

/mood time iaterview siege, is necessary umless infor- 

imatioalievealed in that 	 requires further investigation 

ikiir Ispiaion Sr hie I. 
	 -- 

„-  
7,.*Intili-,i4.* 

911WitAilikELL 
-
.W.aas. 

Ancemeous Letter 	
':.40S41.,,.- . 

Mince a possible threat to Presidential-Candidate Connally 

As involved, a copy of materials received from the amonymoes 

-author, "Dhoino," _should be forwarded to the Beerst Service. ADD 

:Slather Investigation b  the MU appears 
'arrested. 

AM is reaaeassded tha 
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT -mernorand m 
-IMM.LYTO 

ATM OF: 
Lawrence Liepe, Chief  :JIF:jad 

---,General Litigation fi Legal Advice Section 	- Crim i nal Division 
_ . FBI Investigation of the Assassination of President Kennedy  

Robert L. Keuch 
Special Counsel to the Attorney General 

The FBI has responded to your November 121, 1979, memorandum to the Director which requested further investigation of several -specific aspects of the John F.:Kennedy assassination investi-gation. In all but one matter litem VIII), such investigation developed no useful informatiOn or evidence. Additionally, all reasonable investigative avenues have apparently now been exhausted in those nonproductive areas. 

following is a brief summary of the lrBI invest gation: 

I. Letterhead Memorandum dated February 28 1979 out of the 
Phoenix, Arizona office and captioned  

in Jack Ruby's nig 	wpicture included Jack Ruby and an1111 111 11111! 
A) Request: 

	

	 alleged that a picture was taken 
 t c4 , 1 

stated that oopiesiligr picture were in the hands of the 

unidentified young man who 	believed to be Lee Harvey Oswald. 

Da as Morning News and the Dallas Police Department. It was requested that the FBI attempt to confirm the existence of such a photo with the Dallas Police Department. 

-4-19) Response: The existence of such a photograph could not be --confirmed. Dallas police familiar with the isatter have _never seen this photograph. If such a photograph did exist, 1.t should have been sent to the ESCA with all other Dallas Police evidence. 
.A111111111 reportedly has 16.aimed jievolvement 14,41auv ;invert activities . His credibility is not established. g' 

- 
SI. .Letterhead Memorandum dated April 12, 1979 out of the  Sacramento, California office and captioned 'Assassination  f President John Fitz • erald Kenned 	Texas, 

, - 
tet. 

. 	 • 
USA(  

"buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan 
- 	

114".:„ 

!M MO to TOM 
-4 11.111.11t4) 

RUN (41 CFR) 101-I 
IOWA 11 



III. Letterhead Memorandum dated June 9, 1977 out of the Dallas, 
„.:Texas office and captioned "Assassination of President John  -Fitzgerald Kennedy, November 22, 1963, Dallas, Texas" 

A Re uest: It,was requested that the FBI attempt to confirm 
allegations regarding 	 and (F.N.U.) onza es an regarding contacts withIPPIWand Lee H. Oswald. Confirmation of the existence of a newspaper article regarding a plane crash involving 	was proposed as a method of confirming a portion of 	 a egations. If 	 allegations were substantiate 	was recommended that an a emp be made to locate and interview 

B) Response: The FBI was not able to confirm any of the allegations. No reasonable avenue for further investigation exists. 

IV. Teletype dated April 1,°1977 out of the Tiouston, -Texas office  
and captioned "Assassination of President John F. Kennedy, 
November 22, 1963, Dallas, Texas" and Teletype dated March 13, 

_01.977 out of the Dallas, Texas office and captioned w Assassi-- Amation of John F. Kennedy, November 22, /963"  

1h) ttequest: 	?SIVAS instructed to interview David Russell to ask him if he had any pictures,imanuscripts, audio tape recordings, sr other materials regarding -George DeMohrenschildt. If such ria 1 ft 	the 1:11:1 T ram told 44,:t they 	11-- obtained reviewed. If Russell denied possession oflaafilkiterials or ledge of their existence, the !'BI was adviSad hat.the investi-tion should be terminated. 

1B) Pesponse: Russell advised the FBI tha 	 not have and has never had the materials in question. 



. letterhead Memorandum dated July 28, 1978, Iindiusust 1, 1978  -- 
out of the Atlanta, Georgia office and captioned -11House Select  

• Committee on Assassinations"  

111111111111111111111  
VI. Transmittal sli dated Au st 10, 1978 Containing a May 19, 1978  

Letter from 

A) Request: The FBI was asked to interviewppil, to 
ascertain the exact nature of information which t c aims to 
possess regarding the JFK assassination. iffy further investigatior 
was sought beyond this interview unless the FBI deemed such further 
investigation appropriate on the basis of the content of411111111111 
statement. 

There is no basis for believing 	 has any knowlePIIIIIII  
B) Response: No information of value was provided by 

regarding the JFK assassination. 

VII. Letterhead Memorandum dated August 21, 1E978 out of the  
Kansas Cit , Missouri office and ca tioned 'Assassination 
of President John Fitzgerald Kennedy, November 22, 1963, 
Dallas, Texas" 

A) Request: It was 
viewed regarding 
kill President Re 
„Sought to confirm 

Investigation at d Ca 
ation was deemed necessary unless the content 
esponse caused additional investigative tasks 

B) liesponse: 	check of all YBI California 
failed to confirm 	 alleged 'walk-in" 
'Persons who would 	expected to deal with 
contacted; no one had ever heard of thisperson. 

recommended that 
allegations That 
named "Ruby." 

"walk-in" report to 
ifornia field office. 

propriate 

offices 
to the BI. 

ere 

be inter-
as asked to 

effort was also 
*4.11xe Federal Bureau 
-So further investi- 
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VIII. :Letterhead Memorandum dated November 29,978 out of the  Denver, Colorado office and ca•tioned 'Assassination of President John F. Kennedy  

A) Request: The FBI was asked to contact Sack and Wanda _1,,,mipaniel of Dallas, Texas. It was instructed to confirm the 77-4kistence of a film of the grassy knoll, taken on the day of the *assassination, as described by their son Randy Daniel. If such a film was found to exist, efforts were requested to obtain the film And to review its contents for evidence relevant to this investi-
=gation. 

$) Response: lks you -are aware, efforts are continuing to  obtain the Daniel and Bronson films from attorney John C. Sigalos. 
The existence of the films is bonfirmed and every reasonable attempt 
to arrange private lab examination of those films will be made. 4The FBI has, by memorandum to you, opposed any pleulTnvolving FBI review of this evidence. 7 The National Science Foundation study 
plan expressly limits its actpe to acoustics evidence. Thus, these films will only be reviewable by the National Academy of Sciences if they are found to clarify acoustics-related issues. IX. Transmittal slip dated Ma 18, 1979 containing an April 12,  1979 Letter from  

A) Request: It was recommended that be interviewed 
regarding her alleged knowledge of relevant o o raphs and other 
information involving Lee H. Oswald. -No further investigation, beyond the interview of 	 was deemed necessary unless Information revealed in 	 iew required further investi- gation in the opinion of the FBI. 
that B Res onse:-  

ssesse 	acZ hend white 
continued 

 uel negatives 
-which include our pictures-showing an individual who appe 	to = 

 

be holding a rifle inted at -the presidentialimptorcade. confirmed ithisClaim.  

•••••■•• will not oupplyithe iphatographs to ceiving promises of release from incarceration. be capable of building a mind-readingimachine. _ construct such a machine for law enforcement -kis freedom. 

Without 
o claimed 
swilling ts 

ife turn for 

Rio further contact withillinir appears appropriate. 
L 	 Att401X11$& 

.fr 
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(s; 

It is our opinion that the investigation mandated by the - -4141SCA is progressing at a satisfactory pace. Upon confirmation f the establishment of a National Academy of Sciences (NAS) 'ttee to perform the necessary acoustics research, another briefing paper for the Attorney General and a brief update for 'nothe House Judiciary Committee will be prepared. 
Arranging examination of the photographic evidence may continue to be a problem though it is possible that the NAS will perform this task as part of the acoustics analysis. 

• 
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384/IPL-BIP/78-243  

December 21, 1978 

Mr. Michael Goldsmith 
Senior Staff Counsel 
Select Committee on Assassinations 
U.S. House of Representatives 
House Office Building, Annex 2 
Washington, D.C. 20515 

Dear Michael: 

I

I 1 ! .1 4 4 d ■ i ii,  i:;,,7-11  

1 , LiCe '2 7 1978 

(
SitnIng f. IL Evpir 

The purpose of this letter is to communicate some retrospective reactions to the Bronson 8mm film that we viewed on December 2 at Aerospace Corporation. I have discussed some of these points with Chuck Leontis and he agrees that a separate letter from me would be appropriate since his letter summarizes the group concensus on December 2. 	I am not incidently in disagreement with the report contained in the Leontis letter of December 11 but would perhaps more strongly recommend computer pro-cessing of this film for the following reasons; 

. To my knowledge, this is the only possible evidence of movement behind the twp closed  windows adjacent to the half-open window. I 1m referring first to the immediately adjacent window (labeled 1 on the attached diagram) and the second to the nearest section of the window under the curved brick facing (labeled 2). 	Every other photo or movie frame that I can remember shows these windows completely opaque, possibly due to a combination of dirt and sun glare. It is possible that slight window pane movement could create the appearance of rapidly moving objects. 	If so, the speed of shadow change, if clarified, could easily be distinguished from human movement. Such clarification could also indicate compati-bility with human movement but in either case, the movement should be analyzed, 

1 

rie phone 334.432 I 
	

M.): 91[1588-3269 	 Twx 910-388-3294 
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Mr. Michael Goldsmith 
	 -2- 	 December 21, 1978 

2. In the past, viewing of computer processed 

movie frames as  a movie has been difficult 
because the Comtol display can only store 

and rapidly display three frames. The 

alternative was to photograph each output 

picture from the computer (or alternately, 

record each frame on file) and then to re-

photograph the "stills" with movie film. 
This was not done because of cost and 
because it was not clearly indicated neces-

sary in any single case. 

This situation has changed to the extent that we have 

acquired a video disk system at JPL that allows up to 200 

color pictures to be easily transferred from the computer 

to the disk and then sequenced at any frame rate on a TV 

monitor for viewing. 	I cannot commit the use of JPL 
facilities in this letter but I believe some future arrange-
ment might be worked out if the type of effort described 
above was to be made. 	I will be glad to supply a more 

specific processing recommendation if you wish. 

3. The original 8mm Bronson film is not only 

better than Hughes and better than the 
Groden copy of the Bronson film, but in 
the latter case, vastly better. 	To give 
an example, the lower window framing (see 

arrow #3) is so blurred on the Groden copy 

that it cannot be identified as a struc-

tural part of the window. On the digitized 

version of one Bronson original frame op 
' the Comtol display, this structure was 

clearly evident and well defined. 

As an interim alternative to computer processing, I 

strongly recommend as stated in the Leontis report of 
December 11, that RIT be funded (somehow) to make 	hIgh 

quality 16mm copy of lust the enlarged window area direct- 

ly from the Bronson 8mm original. 	If a first-order regis- 

tration can be accomplished (i.e., forcing an identifiable 

point such as the corner of a window to appear in the 
same spot on each 16mm frame) this would be very helpful 
from a viewing standpoint. 



J1lint...MA 	lif1g 	 ( ■Orl,pnoi 0..whor 	Trr7n...1,,r, • fkoil TJai Grovr 	Niedena, Cedefefnia !allot 

Mr. Michael Goldsmith 	 -3- 	
December 21, 1978 

6T 

descend 
'm 

on 
rusuhing fficthis a b

Plea
it b

e  d
ecause Christmas fs about to or oe,. 	so not 	itate 	tact me if you want any further discussion of

hes 	to 
these issues

con

, Hope you have a nice holiday. 

Best regards, 

6s 
Robert H. Selzer 

cc: C. J. Leontis 
J. L. Sigalos 
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f 11- 1- 	r. 1 11. 	 ri 

urn s. ed the fo owing 
FBI, Dallas, Texas: 

gent 

aired by the television station was normally 
was in a position to obtain this discarded 

own is made up of this discarded 

Trxnr 7r,:03 
Earch 13, 1980 

Lrarr=7c:: or 172EI:=7 
J0Lr FITZ=ALD KENNEDY 
I:MT:TER 22, 1963, 
DILLt.f2. TLX  

F.efercnce is made to Dallas, Texas, FEI office memoran- 
dum, captioned as aUove, dated December 27, 1979, setting forth 
infcr,ation received by the Dallas Ff1 Office concerninf the 
existence of a film of th.e -J 	 Pnnedv nFsFsrInPtign. This 

stated that he is the co-owner of approxi- 
mately 14 	ee o 	lack and white lemm film of some of the events, 
as photographed by television photographers, taking place approxi-
mately two days prior to and within a few minutes of the assassination 
of President Kennedy on November 22, 1963. The film also shows some 
of the events taking place a few minutes after the assassination 
and continuing several days thereafter. 

The film does not show any assassination scenes nor does 
it show the Texas School Book Depository Building at the time of 
the assassination. 

stated that he obtained the film fr•ff 
e co-owner of the film, who in 1963 worked for 

Texas, 	ill works for that to e WA j_ 
on 	e presen time. 	 obtai d the film from 17.4 

during the pertinent perio.s n 963. 	
44.6ifi 

stated a 
most of this film was retrieved from the ga ge c 	at the tele- 
vision station. He explained that the film taken by television 
photographers on November 22, 1963, and on the days before and after 
this tragic day was processed and edited for television use. The 
film that was 
thrown away. 
film. The fi 
film, which has been sp ce• ogether in order to tell a chronologicr' 
story of the events that took place during November, 1963. 	. 

- Bureau 	
This clocuinc:nt contains ne:L!ter ruc onlyot:noa dons /.... 

- Dallas (8 	3) 	
conchmions of the FI31. It is the property of t it ht 

3/dss 	
FBI and is loaned to your azency. It and  
contents are not to be. distributed  outside your 

agency. .. ._ _ 	Sif- (7/3- /05-08 
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73 

AfEfSLI!.P.TIOli 
JOE: FIT2CL.7.LLD EL=Y 
IOVLrEER 22, 1963, 
PLLLL:7. 7=7 

111111111117stated that this filr has never been r...:12iely shown, but has been viewcf in the 1=_.t by ccvcral 
etk 	

individuals who have conducted rPserch or who have 1-!ad an interest in the assassination, such 2S Eark Lane and Fobert Groden (phonetic). 

stated that he does not know what a frame by raise ana ysts of this film would show, but the film does not show any frames of the assassination or of the Texas School Book Depository Building at the time of the assassina-tion. 

Ee further advised that he did not wish to furnish FBI or the Department of Justice the original or a copy of this film so long as the film has a possible co:. ercial value. If it should become imperative that the film is needed by the Department of Justice that he is certain appropriate arrangements can be worked out. 

4 1) Special Agen g—zt 	view a copy of this film. An appointment 

stated that he would be glad to have 
was schedules or 	ch 4, 1980, for that purpose. 

et Iv 

stated that he wnated 0,  identity kept con ential outside o of Justice. He is concerned that if be revealed as being a co-owner of the i m, job at the television station. 

a tent 
name should 
ould lose his 

On March 4, 198041,11MIRbrought a copy of the- film 	Dallas, Texas, 	o 	ce or viewing. Special Agent 	viewed the film. 'The film was on two reels. The first ree 	ook approximately 30 minutes to view. This film in part showed then Vice President Johnson's visit to Dallas, Texas, during November, 1963, President Kennedy's arrival at Carswell Air Force Base, Fort Worth, Texas, his speech at the Fort Worth, Texas, Chamber of Commerce, and his arrival at Love Field, Dallas, Texas..on November 22, 1953. The film also showed part of the presidential motorcade prior to the assassina-tion. The remaining film frames on this reel as well as reel number two were of events that took place in Dallas, Texas, after the assassination of President Kennedy. Neither of the two reels viewed show any assassination scenes. Reel number two took approximately 24 minutes to view. 

2 
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JOEL FITZGLEALD ELN;.LDY 
L=LEF 22, 19(:;, 
MLLft. TLY.fr  

FtF-ted thr.t 	ehec -ed wIth the 
1106 	co-owner of thr 	snd was advise6 thLt s vor:;Ln lawyer 

fro:-  n'e house .Select Corrittec on krr%sinations viewed 
the filn. 



 

 

US. Department of Just ic-e 

Criminal Division 

643 

Office of the A rttitsm t A :tome y GeIgervi 	 thiRrram. D.C. 20530 

The Honorable Peter W. Rodino, Jr. 
Chairman, Committee on the Judiciary 
House of Representatives 
Washington, D.C. 20515 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

The House of Representatives Select Committee on 
Assassinations completed its review of the assassinations of 
President John F. Kennedy and Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. in late 
1979. The results of that review and a series of recommendations 
for further action were included in a final report which was made 
,ailable to the public. The recommendations of the Committee 

_ncluded several proposed actions to be taken by the Department 
of Justice. 

Virtually all of the actions sought by the Committee were 
completed by the end of 1983. Those actions and the results were 
reported to the former Chairman of the Committee, Congressman - 
Louis Stokes, and other former Committee members in the form of 
correspondence and copies of scientific reports. The Department 
has delayed issuance of a formal notice of the completion of its 
response to the Select Committee report, pending a complete 
review of all public comment responsive to Department of 
Justice-initiated studies of acoustical evidence by the Federal 
Bureau of Investigation and the National Academy of Sciences. We 
have concluded that the Department has now completed its response 
to the Committee recommendations and, consistent with the request 
of the Select Committee, hereby report the results to the House 
of Representatives Judiciary Committee. 

glIntiad below are the three "recommendations for flirther, 
investigation" listed on page 7 of the final report of the Select 
Committee. Listed after each is a summary of the results of the 
Department of Justice action responsive to the recommendation. 
It is noted that -the results to recommendations "A" and "B" were 
previously reported in their entirety to former members of the 
ommittee. Similarly, most of the information listed in item "C" 
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was previously reported t
o the former members. The

re are no "new 

developments" included in
 this report; rather, we 

are taking the 

formal action of advising
 the Judiciary Committee 

that following 

a lengthy period of revi
ew of unsolicited corres

pondence and 

other information avail
able to the Department 

that we have 

accepted the conclusions
 of the National Academy

 of Sciences 

panel of experts regardin
g President Kennedy's ass

assination and 

have determined that it 
appears unlikely that ne

w information 

will emerge which would 
provide a productive bas

is for further 

investigative activity re
garding either the Presid

ent Kennedy or 

Dr. King assassinations. 

A. Committee Recommendation
: The Department of Just

ice 

should contract for the e
xamination of a film take

n by Charles L. 

Bronson to determine i
ts significance, if an

y, to the 

assassination of Presiden
t Kennedy." 

Result of Department of 
Justice Activity: As rep

orted to 

Congressman Stokes on Ap
ril 9, 1981, the Departm

ent of Justice 

was unable, due to the p
rovisions of the Privacy

 Act and the 

Freedom of Information Ac
t, to offer the owners of

 the above film 

or the owners of another 
film ("Daniel film") priv

acy assurances 

of the type tentatively 
offered by the Committee

 (which was not 

subject to the legislat
ion cited above). Those

 individuals 

insisted upon such priv
acy assurances in addit

ion to other 

assurances as a conditio
n of making the films av

ailable for 

government analysis. Con
sistent with our notice 

to Congressman 

Stokes in April 1981 th
at we would not further

 pursue the 

acquisition of those f
ilms from their owners

 absent a 

Congressional request
 and Congressional as

san____ t_ge_ the 	- 

Department has taken no f
urther action in this reg

i-i7.--rt-ShOuld 

be noted that the value
 of these films in eval

uating the 

acoustical evidence was 
significantly diminished

 in view of the 

conclusions of the Nation
al Academy of Sciences. 

B. Committee Recommend
ation: "The National Inst

itute of Law 

Enforcement and Criminal 
Justice of the Department

 of Justice and 

the National Science Foun
dation should make a stud

y of the theory 

and application of the 
principles of acoustics

 to forensic 

questions, using the mate
rials available in the as

sassination of 

President J.:Ann F. Kenned
y as a case study." 

Result of Department of 
Justice Activity: As rep

orted to 

former Committee members 
in October 1980, the Nati

onal Institute 

of Law Enforcement and C
riminal Justice of the D

epartment of 

Justice contracted with 
the National Bureau of S

tandards, Law 

Enforcement Standards La
boratory, of the Departm

ent of Commerce 

for a review of the aco
ustics reports. The Law

 Enforcement 

Standards Laboratory con
cluded that a scientific

 study of the 

acoustics evidence would
 be very expensive to co

nduct and would 

be unlikely to yield inf
ormation of significant 

value to the 

field of forensic science
. 
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The Department subsequently requested a study by the Federal 
Bureau of Investigation Technical Services Division of the 
acoustics work performed for the Committee. The Department 
also contracted through the National Science Foundation for 
a National Academy of Sciences study of the acoustics issues 
related to the John F. Kennedy assassination. The National 
Academy of Sciences study, conducted by the Commission on 
Physical Sciences, Mathematics, and Resources of the 
National Research Council, was a more thorough effort (at 
our request) and was the only effort which involved 
significant review of the actual acoustical evidence -- a Dallas 
Police dictabelt recording. The Department was able to avoid 
direct involvement in decisions regarding the scope of that study 
and the composition of the panel conducting the study by 
arranging for the National Science Foundation to oversee the 
study. The results of both studies were provided to former 
members of the Committee immediately upon their conclusion. 

The Federal Bureau of Investigation Technical Services 
Division concluded that there was no conclusive proof provided by 
the Select Committee's experts to support their determination 
that the sound patterns on the Dallas Police Department dictabelt 
-ecording represented gunshot blasts rather than some other 
iunds or electrical impulses produced internally by the police 

radio system. The Bureau experts further questioned the basis 
for the Committee experts' conclusions that the impulsive sounds 
originated near Dealey Plaza (the site of the Kennedy 
assassination). The Federal Bureau of Investigation report 
raised numerous other concerns regarding perceived inadequacies 
in-  the Committee's ,experts' methodology,-whichmulgA4Q44119.54' 
the conclusion of a conspiracy. 

The National Academy of Sciences made some startling 
findings, which it announced to the public at the time of the 
completion of its study. According to that panel of experts, 
"the acoustic impulses attributed (by the experts who performed 
the acoustical analyses for the Select Committee) to gunshots 
were recorded about one minute after the President had been shot 
and the motorcade had been instructed to go to the hospital." 
The panel concluded that "reliable acoustic data do not support a 
conclusion that there was a second gunman." 

The Select Committee's goal of advancement of the 
application of the principles of acoustics to forensic questions 
was advanced by both acoustical analyses. Both of the studies 
were reported to the law enforcement community in a two-part 
article entitled "Acoustic Gunshot Analysis: The Kennedy 
"ssassination and Beyond" published in the FBI Law Enforcement  
Illetin (November and December 1993, Volume 52, Numbers 11 and 

12, respectively). 
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C. Committee Recommendation: "The Department of Justice should review the committee's findings and report in the assassinations of President John F. Kennedy and Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., and after completion of the recommended investigation enumerated in sections A and B, analyze whether further official investigation is warranted in either case. The Department of Justice should report its analyses to the Judiciary Committee." 

Result of Department of Justice Activity: As the Department advised the former members of the Select Committee on October 7, 1980, Departmental attorney and investigative personnel reviewed -the entire Select Committee report as well as all relevant Federal Bureau of Investigation reports. The Federal Bureau of Investigation was asked to further investigate any aspect of the assassinations which Departmental attorneys felt had even an arguable potential of leading to additional productive information. The Federal Bureau of Investigation completed those tasks and, as reported previously, developed no information of value. 

The Department has continued to carefully review incoming unsolicited correspondence related to the assassinations, without regard to whether such correspondence was generated in response to the Department's acoustical review. While, as a result of the limited resources available for this activity, the Department has advised frequent writers that individual responses were not possible for most submissions, each letter had been reviewed by at least two attorneys and those letters raising either scientific or investigative issues have been referred to the appropriate Department components-for fill-trier consideration. The flow of such unsolicited correspondence has been the primary cause of our reluctance to formally advise the Judiciary.  Committee of our "completion" of the Department's response to the Select Committee's final report, since, despite the resolution of those specific tasks sought by the Select Committee, we have considered the review of all correspondence to be potentially productive. 

The Department has carefully reviewed the National Academy of Sciences report on the acoustical evidence related to the John F. Kennedy assassination. Based upon the panel's methodology and factual conclusions as well as lack of any persuasive criticism of that report following its public release, the Department accepts its conclusions. 

The Department_has also reached the conclusion that all investigative leads which are known to the Department have been exhaustively pursued either during the Department's response to the Select Committee's report or in one of the previous investigations of the assassinations of President Kennedy and Cr. King. 
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Finally, the Department agrees with the conclusion of the 
National Academy of Sciences that "because of the strength of the 
demonstration that the [Kennedy assassination] acoustical 
evidence for a grassy knoll shot is invalid, the Committee 
believes that the results to be expected from such [further 
acoustical] studies' would not justify their cost.* 

Accordingly, the Department of Justice has concluded that no 
persuasive evidence can be identified to support the theory of a 
conspiracy in either the assassination of President Kennedy or 
the assassination of Dr. King. No further investigation appears 
to be warranted in either matter unless new information which is 
sufficient to support additional investigative activity becomes 
available. While this report is intended to *close" the 
Department's formal response to the Select Committee final 
report, it is the Department's intention to continue to review 
all correspondence and to investigate, as appropriate, any 
potentially productive information. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you desire any 
additional information regarding the activities undertaken by the 
Department in response to the Select Committee report. 

Sincerely, 

WILLIAM F. WELD 
Assistant Attorney General 
Criminate Division 
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Honorable Louis Stokes 
House of Representatives 
Washington, D.C. 

Dear Congressman Stokes: 

This is in further response to your inquiry regarding the Federal Bureau of Investigation, Technical Services Division, report on the acoustical evidence related to the assassination of President John F. Kennedy. Please excuse the delay in pre-paring a detailed response, which delay has been caused by delays in the preparation of the National Academy of Sciences Committee on Ballistic Acoustics final report regarding the analysis of the acoustical evidence in this matter. 

The NAS Committee met with several FBI experts on Jan-uary 31, 1981, at the Committee's request, to discuss details of the FBI report. At that meeting, FBI experts explained that the primary sources of the data used in the FBI report were the House of Representatives Select Committee on Assassinations (HSCA) final report and the acoustics section of volume eight of the appendix to the HSCA hearings. The remainder of the data related to the Kennedy assassination was obtained from public statements and reports prepared by acoustics experts hired by the HSCA. Accord-ingly, it is believed that all relevant data cited by the FBI as related to the Kennedy assassination remains in Congressional control. 

The FBI also responded to NAS Committee questions regarding the FBI comparison of Kennedy assassination acoustical evidence with acoustical evidence from the shooting incident in Greensboro, North Carolina. It is likely that the NAS will also evaluate the FBI comparison of the Greensboro and Kennedy evidence in its report to the Speaker of the House of Representatives. 

• The NAS Committee requested last month that the FBI perform certain specific additional scientific tasks involving the analysis of the Dallas Police Department communications tapes. The Depart-ment of Justice reached an agreement with NAS on April 7, 1981 to use FBI equipment and personnel under the direction and super-vision of NAS experts to perform those tasks. Although neither 
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the FBI nor the NAS is expected to release any report regarding this new research prior to the release of the NAS final report, 
you will be immediately provided a copy of such a report if one is issued. 

I hope that the above information is responsive to your inquiry. If there is any data which is relied upon in the FBI report which is not contained in HSCA records, please submit a specific request to my office. I will forward such a request to the Technical Services Division of the FBI for an explanation of the data source. 

There are two other aspects of the Department's role in the Kennedy assassination investigation of which you should be made aware. There has been no progress since our report to you on October 7, 1980, in our efforts to obtain the Daniel and Bronson 
films for review or analysis. The owners of those films have insisted upon compliance with all of the terms of their tentative 
agreement with the HSCA as a condition of providing those films to 
the Department of Justice. You will recall that the privacy com-
ponents of the HSCA agreement with the owners of those films is 
inconsistent with the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act and the Privacy Act, which are applicable to the operations 
of the Executive Branch. Additionally, neither the NAS Committee nor the FBI Technical Services Division is desirous of reviewing 
those films. The NAS has indicated that it would review those films only if the films had potential merit in supplementing acoustical analysis results. Though the NAS was encouraged to request the Department's aid in obtaining those films for review, 
if the films had potential value, no such request has been made. In view of the obstacles to obtaining and reviewing the films, the Department does not intend to-further pursue their acquisition, absent either Congressional assistance in obtaining the films or 
some indication of their potential value to the investigation. 

The return of HSCA subpoenaed assassination evidence has also resulted in a recent problem. In particular, an attorney representing the owner of the "Moorman photographs" has reportedly 
filed suit against the United States for the return of two photo-
graphs. Only one photograph is discussed at page 84 of the HSCA 
final report, though the owner's attorney has indicated that an HSCA receipt for two photographs is in his client's possession. One photograph is in the physical custody of the Department; how-ever, it was loaned to us by the U.S. Archives which will not permit its return to the owner without Congressional authoriza-tion. The Department of Justice has no objection to the return of 

3 0/ 
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the photograph(s). Neither the Department nor the Archives is 
aware of any other privately owned evidence which was not 
returned at the conclusion of the HSCA's existence. 

Your cooperation in reviewing the evidentiary matters 
discussed above would be appreciated. If you have any recom-
mendations regarding the handling of either matter or any further 
questions regarding the FBI acoustics review please do not hesitate 
to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

ROBERT L. KEUCH 
Special Counsel to 

the Attorney General 
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Robert L. Keuch, Esq, 
Special Counsel To The Attorney General 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D. C. 20530 

Dear Mr. Keuch: 

02- 	" 

In response to your inquiry, our clients, Mr. Charles 
L. Bronson and Mr. Jack Daniel, are willing to release a copy 
of their respective films to the Department of Justice under 
terms and conditions previously agreed to by the Select 
Committee on Assassinations of the U. S. House of Representatives. 

Enclosed is a copy of the letter directed to our firm 
by Mr. G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel of that Committee, 
setting forth the terms and conditions. 

Kindly advise me if this procedure is agreeable to you 
and we can prepare and forward a suitable agreement. 

Very truly yours, 

SIGALOS 

john 

Enclosure 
JLS/as 
cc: Udo H. Specht 
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Date 
Department of Justice Response to the Final Report of the U.S. House of ;Representatives Select Committee on Assassinations 

February 15, 1983 

7b William H. Webster 
Director 
Federal Bureau of 
Investigation 

From D. Lowell Jensen 
Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division 

As you are aware, the U.S. House of Representatives Select Committee on Assassinations (HSCA) issued its final report on March 29, 1979-. That report included recommendations that the Department of Justice evaluate specific physical evidence related to the assassination of President John F. Kennedy. The Department was also asked to review the HSCA findings regarding the assas-sinations of President Kennedy and Dr. Martin Luther King. The Criminal Division is currently preparing a report which describes the Department's response to the HSCA recommendations, for sub-mission by the Attorney General to the House of Representatives. 
In preparing the Department's report to Congress, we intend to discuss our efforts to examine the film owned by Charles L. Bronson which the HSCA felt merited additional study. Criminal Division records indicate that Mr. Bronson, through his attorney, negotiated with the FBI regarding conditions for loaning the film to the Bureau for scientific analysis. Mr. Bronson insisted upon conditions for review of the film which the FBI Laboratory felt would prevent adequate examination of that evidence. Con-sequently, then-Associate Deputy Attorney General Robert Keuch elected to decline Mr. Bronson's offer to loan the film to the FBI. We would appreciate copies of the reports in your files which include details of the negotiations between the FBI and Mr. Bronson and of the FBI Laboratory's proposals for studying the film. 

It is envisioned that the Attorney General will report to the House of Representatives that all reasonable investigative efforts have been taken in both the President Kennedy and Dr. King assassination investigations. Accordingly, the Department will probably recommend that no further action be initiated in response to the HSCA report absent the emergence of new relevant evidence or information. I would appreciate your views regarding these proposed conclusions. In particular, I am interested in 4whether there are any investigative areas -in either matter which yot feel have not yet been adequately explored. 



6 zi 3-  
- 2 

I would like to take this opportunity to express the Division's appreciation of the efforts of Social Agent 	--676 6:+7C 	Jot the Personal Crimes Unit. 	_ _ substantive6,7c_ - 
i involvetent and liaison work n the investigation of President ' 

Kennedy's assassination have been invaluable to the Criminal 
Division attorneys coordinating the Department's response to the HSCA report. The continuity provided to the investigation 

(Pf -7(... by 	 three years in that assignment has been an 
impOrtant factor in our success in responding to numerous 
inquiries from both the Congress and the public. 

.r 
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To 

William F. Weld 
Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division 

From 

Lawrence Lippe, Chief 
General Litigation and 
Legal Advice Section 

Criminal Division 

History 

The November 22, 1963, assassination of President John F. 
Kennedy in Dallas, Texas has been the subject of controversy ever 
since the death of Lee Harvey Oswald, the alleged assassin, on 
November 24, 1963. While significant physical evidence exists 
which indicates that Oswald, armed with a rifle, killed President 
Kennedy by firing three gunshots from the Texas School Book 
Depository at the President's motorcade as the motorcade traveled 
through Dealey Plaza, literally thousands of differing theories 
of the assassination have been developed by persons who have 
studied the incident. The most prominent of those assassination 
theories which conflict with the findings of the President's 
Commission on the Assassination of President Kennedy (the "Warren 
Commission") has been the belief that another assassin was 
present at Dealey Plaza. 

Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. was killed by James Earl Ray on 
April 4, 1968 in Memphis, Tennessee. Ray pleaded guilty to the 
first degree murder of Dr. King in the Criminal Court of Shelby 
County, Tennessee on March 10, 1969. Within three days of the 
guilty plea, Ray repudiated his guilty plea and attempted 
unsuccessfully to secure a new trial. Ray's subsequent denials 
of guilt were a major factor in the development of numerous 
conspiracy theories involving alleged participation in the King 
assassination by the Federal Government or various private 
organizations, including organized crime groups. 

In 1976, the House of Representatives established the House 
Select Committee on Assassinations (the "Committee") to conduct a 
complete investigation of the circumstances surrounding the 
deaths of President John F. Kennedy and of Dr. Martin Luther 
King, Jr. The findings of the Committee were made available to 
the public in the form of a final report published in 1979. In 
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regard to President Kennedy's assassination, that report 
concluded that while Oswald killed President Kennedy, "acoustical 
evidence establishes a high probability that two gunmen fired at" 
the President. The Committee also expressly concluded that 
various specific conspiracy theories, suggesting involvement in 
the assassination by the Cuban government, anti-Castro Cuban 
groups, the Soviet government, the national syndicate of 
organized crime, or Federal Government law enforcement or 
intelligence agencies, were without merit. 

In regard to the assassination of Dr. Martin Luther 
King, Jr., the Committee concluded that James Earl Ray killed 
Dr. King with a single shot from a rifle. The Committee also 
concluded on the basis of the circumstantial evidence available 
to it, that there is a likelihood that James Earl Ray 
assassinated Dr. Martin Luther King as a result of a conspiracy." 
The Committee concluded that neither government agencies nor 
private organizations were involved in the assassination. 

Justice Internal Review of the Committee Report  

When the United States House of Representatives Select 
Committee on Assassinations issued its final report and concluded 
that the assassinations of President John F. Kennedy and 
Dr. Martin Luther King involved independent conspiracies, the 
Committee recommended in the text of that published report that 
the Department of Justice examine physical evidence relevant to 
the acoustical analysis of the circumstances of 
President Kennedy's assassination. That evidence formed the sole 
basis of the Committee's conspiracy theory relating to the 
assassination of President Kennedy. The Committee further 
recommended that the Department review the Committee's report 
regarding both assassinations and analyze whether further 
official investigation was warranted in either case, reporting 
the results of such analysis to the Judiciary Committee of the 
House of Representatives. Finally, the Committee recommended 
that the Department reexamine its contingency plans for handling 
assassinations in general, though it did not request any 

- subsequent report regarding that review. 

Although the Committee never formally referred its report to 
the Department for action, the Department determined that it 
would per- 7rm a limited inquiry to address concerns raised by the 
Congress '.-egarding investigative aspects of the two 
assassinations. That inquiry was to be directed by Robert L. 

- Keuch, who was designated as Special Counsel to the Attorney 
General for the purpose of handling the matter. Mr. Keuch 
utilized the Criminal Division's General Litigation and Legal 
Advice Section (the office having substantive jurisdiction for 
all assaults against protected Federal Government employees, 
including the President) to propose measures responsive to the 
Committee recommendations and to monitor results 15f those 
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measures. Internal memoranda drafted by th
is Section and 

approved by Mr. Keuch directed the Federa
l Bureau of 

Investigation to perform specific investigati
ve tasks related to 

the Kennedy assassination and directed the Ci
vil Rights Division 

to review the Committee report regarding the K
ing assassination. 

In October 1980, Mr. Keuch issued to all form
er Committee 

members of the then-disbanded Committee the f
irst Departmental 

response (Tab Al to the Committee's recomme
ndations. In that 

report, Mr. Keuch noted the failure of the Co
mmittee to formally 

refer the final Committee report to the Depar
tment. However, he 

also acknowledged that the Department had c
ompleted, as of 

October 1980, much of what the Committee had
 sought. Mr. Keuch 

advised the former Committee members of the r
eview by Department 

of Justice attorneys of the Committee report 
and of all relevant 

investigative reports. He reported that the
 Law Enforcement 

Standards Laboratory of the Department of Co
mmerce Bureau of 

Standards had concluded that a scientific, stu
dy of the acoustics 

evidence related to President Kennedy's assa
ssination would be 

very expensive and unlikely to yield signific
ant information of 

value to the field of forensic science. He also advised that he 

had arranged for a Federal Bureau of Invest
igation Technical 

Services Division analysis of the acoustics s
tudy prepared by the 

Committee's experts. The former Committee me
mbers were informed 

that the National Academy of Sciences had ag
reed to perform a 

study of the acoustics evidence and that th
e study would be 

supervised by the National Science Foundation
 and funded by the 

Department of Justice. 

The former Committee members were advised by 
Mr. Keuch that 

a series of investigative tasks had been assi
gned to the Federal 

Bureau of Investigation by Criminal 'Divisi
on attorneys, in 

response to the Committee report and informa
tion received from 

other sources. They were also told that tho
se tasks had been 

completed and had failed to yield any new in
formation of value. 

Mr. Keuch explained the problems being encou
ntered in securing 

two films related to President Kennedy's as
sassination for 

further analysis. He informed the former m
embers that the 

Department of Justice could not offer the fil
ms' owners the same 

assurances previously offered by the Commi
ttee regarding 

restricting release of the films because the 
Department, unlike 

the Congress, is subject to the Freedom of I
nformation Act and 

the Privacy Act. It was made clear that th
e films would be 

reviewed only if their respective owner
s voluntarily loaned the 

films to the Department. 

Mr. Keuch promised the former Committee memb
ers that the 

final conclusions of the National Academy of
 Sciences would be 

provided idirectly to the Speaker of the House of R
epresentatives 

by the Acadekly. He also indicated that he (M
r. Keuch) wou14.make 

a final report to the Attorney General, whi
ch report would 

incorporate the results of then-completed rev
iews by the Criminal 
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Division and Civil Rights Division (Tab B1 of the
 

President Kennedy and Dr. King assassinations, respectiv
ely. He 

suggested that his final review of the results of the 

Department's activity regarding those matters would begin
 within 

two months of the completion of the National Academy of
 Sciences 

report to Congress. He also noted that all unsolicit
ed 

correspondence would continue to be reviewed by Depart
ment 

(General Litigation and Legal Advice Section) attorne
ys. 

Although not expressly included in that letter, it was
 the 

expectation of Mr. Keuch at that time that the Departmen
t would 

eventually make an internal decision to either "cl
ose" the 

assassination investigations within the Department or to 
initiate 

a new area of investigation, and that such a dpcision would be 

reported to the House of Representatives. 

In April 1981, Mr. Keuch sent an updated status r
eport 

[Tab C] to Congressman Stokes, the former Chairman of th
e Select 

Committee. Copies were also sent to former members of
 the 

Committee. Mr. Keuch summarized the nature of the Federa
l Bureau 

of Investigation Technical Services Division revie
w of the 

acoustical evidence related to the assassination o
f 

President Kennedy. Work performed, by the Federal Bure
au of 

Investigation at the request of the National Academy
 of Sciences 

was also described. Congressman Stokes was advised th
at the 

Department had been unable to overcome previously-desc
ribed 

barriers to obtaining the "Daniel" and "Bronson" films
. The 

owners' insistence upon compliance with all of the term
s of a 

tentative agreement prepared by the Select Committee was 
reported 

and the'Department's inability to waive applicable Freedom of 
Information Act and Privacy Act provisions was cited as 

a bar to 

such an arrangement. It was also noted that the National
 Academy 

of Sciences personnel reviewing the acoustical evidenc
e had 

determined that they had no desiie to view those fil
ms. 

Accordingly, Congressman Stokes was told that the Depart
ment did 

not intend to further pursue the acquisition of those 
films 

absent Congressional assistance or some subsequent 
indication of 

their potential value to the investigation. 

When Mr. Keuch left the Department, the position of Spec
ial 

Counsel to the Attorney General for the assassinati
on 

investigations was disestablished and the project revert
ed to the 

General Litigation and Legal Advice Section of the Cri
minal 

Division, with further activities to be handled throug
h the 

supervisory structure used for all other matters involvi
ng crimes 

against Federal officials. The Federal Bureau of Invest
igation 

and the National Academy of Sciences studies of the aco
ustical 

evidence in the Kennedy assassination were provided t
o the 

Congress upon the respective completion of each. The C
riminal 

Division continued to respond to Congressional and appr
opriate 

citiien?inquiries; Congressional inquiries generally con
sisted of 

cor.*44-14.ril-  correspondence referrals. The Cri
minal Division took 
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the position that following a review of the correspondence 
generated by the scientific studies the Attorney General would 
send an official position to the Congress. In view of the 
National Academy of Sciences conclusion that the acoustical 
evidence, which was the sole basis of the Committee's conspiracy 
theory, did not establish the existence of more than one 
assassin, it was envisioned that the "final report" to Congress 
would announce that the investigation was to be "closed" due to 
the lack of any evidence which had not already been exhaustively 
investigated. 

Since the public release of the National Academy of Sciences 
report, there has been a steady volume of correspondence 
including some unsolicited information of sdfficient merit to 
justify investigative or scientific review. Only recently has 
the volume of that kind of information diminished to the point 
that it seems reasonable to consider "closing" our review of the 
Kennedy assassination. 

CONCLUSIONS  

It is our opinion that the public has been given an adequate 
opportunity to respond to the Committee report and the two 
scientific studies which were undertaken in response to the 
Committee report. The issuance of a Justice report to Congress 
at this time will clearly satisfy the recommendation of the 
Committee that the Department "report its analysis to the 
Judiciary Committee." while the National Academy of Sciences 
analysis discredited the Committee's sole basis for its 
conspiracy theory, the Department has never officially endorsed 
those scientific conclusions. Such a report at this time will 
formalize the Department's position, a position which the lack of 
Congressional interest since thee Academy report was released 
seems to suggest has already been assumed. 

There are no new developments regarding this matter which we 
can report to the Congress. It is important to avoid creating an 
inaccurate perception that some major decision has been made or 
that significant new evidence has been discovered. Declaring the 
Department's involvement in the review of the Kennedy 
assassination "closed" would be a very controversial act. It 
would also probably be a misrepresentation since it is extremely 
unlikely that the Department would ever fail to consider 
unsolicited information regarding the matter or fail to respond 
to such information to the extent a response might be productive. 
Accordingly, we believe that the Department's response should 
take the form of a brief summary of the Department's actions in 
these matters and the current status of our involvement. 

The National Academy of Sciences report concludes that the 
acoustical evidence in President Kennedy's assassination was not 
indicative of a conspiracy and that future acoustical analysis 
would probably fail to further advance the inquiry. Those 
conclusions received virtually no opposition from either the 


